SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting June 11th, 2024

Attendance:

- Brian Boehm, Ken Normandy, Bill Means, Steve Thurmond, Steve Close, Shaun Walrath, Beau Bosovich, Jim Conti, Jon Speck
- 16 persons, 16 regular members, 2 guest present.

Opening – Brian Boehm:

- Brian Boehm called the meeting to order at 6:55 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- Introduction of Officers

Secretary's Report – Steve Thurmond

• May minutes read and approved (correction to glass block for north not south wall & Beau renewed hunters ed for 3 years not 2).

Treasurer's Report – Bill Means:

		March
•	Income to date:	\$12,412.74
•	Expenses to date:	-\$13,4123.96

• Net Income for the year

-\$558.29

• Details of the treasures report is available from Bill if anyone wants to see details.

Membership Report – Steve Close:

- Currently we have 66 regular members and 10 seniors for a total of 76.
- Collected \$1200 in dues.
- 15 dues reminders were sent out.
- Work credits applied in April \for the follow individuals:
 - Mark Schulzen (2 months)
- 2 first readings
 - Ron Briley (sponsored by Steve Tripp)
 - Tom Thrawl (sponsored by Arlie Tucker)
- 2 second readings.
 - Motion made by Beau and seconded by Jon Speck to have both 1st & 2nd reading at for this annual meeting. Motion was anomalously approved.
 - Ron Briley (Approved)
 - Tom Thrawl (Approved)

Rifle Team – Steve Thurmond:

- No practice is to start in September and official league is scheduled to start in December.
- Inventory of rifle closet to account for paraphernalia (stands, scope, jackets, mats, etc.) needs to be done, Steve Thurmond volunteered to inventory such items.

Pistol League – Bill Means:

• Fall rimfire league is scheduled to start 2nd week of September.

Webmaster – Jon Speck:

- Cost for web sight is \$2,100 for 3 years
- Jon to review approximately 2 dozen e-mail addresses and cancel unused ones.
- Each e-mail is \$114 for 3 years

Rental Property – Tony Del Frate:

- Tony not able to attend
- No maintenance issues reported and property is occupied with a renter.

Match Director – Dora Potekin:

- Dora was not present.
- It was reported that Southport will hosting Junior Olympic Qualifier Match for rifle and the NRA Sectional Rifle Match.

Hunter Education – Beau Bosovich:

- Beau was present
- Two fall hunter safety classes are scheduled for October 5th through 6th, and October 26th through 27th classes will start at 8am and finish at 5pm.

Maintenance – Jim Conti:

- Jim was present.
- Jim got some Plexi glass panels to replace some of the broken baffles.
- Leaking PVC roof drain pipe on the south side of the range was repaired. This pipe has been shot and repaired in the past, but now needs to have the leaking section replaced.
- Brian will work to put a dead bolt on the back door in the "kitchen" area.

Old Business:

Inventory of cabinets in the rifle closet.

New Business:

- Election of club officers: the existing 4 officers ran for another term with no other members running for the any of the positions. The existing officers were unanimously approved for another term.
- Volunteer of the year was awarded to Shaun Walrath.
- Discussion on marketing and ways to increase membership, but no motions or definite steps were made.

• Current or Open Projects

- Need to replace the plywood covering the floor lights.
 - Jon Speck plans to replace these in the spring after leagues are done.
- Rear exhaust fans need to have maintenance done Jim Conti will coordinate this.
- See the clipboards on the cabinet to the east of the main door for projects with volunteer opportunities and supplies needed.

Announcement:

- Any volunteer hours, please pass them on to club president.
 - Please be specific on what work was done when submitting work hours.

Adjourn Meeting:

• Brian Boehm adjourned the meeting 7:35PM

Respectfully submitted:

Steve Thurmond